From: Rachael Stevie (CD)

To: Candie Leader

Subject: BL-21-00002 Kypreos-Collins - Request for Survey Review
Date: Tuesday, March 9, 2021 12:24:00 PM

Attachments: image001.png

201491-FBLA SHEET 1 (3-9-2021).pdf
201491-FBLA SHEET 2 (3-9-2021).pdf

Hi Candie!
Please see attached copy of the preliminary final survey f or the Kypreos-Collins BLA.

Thank you!

Ritwon L,

Planner I

Kittitas County

Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
509-962-7637
rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us

Please Note: In an effort to mitigate the spread of COVID-19 and the Governor’s "Safe Start" reopening plan, Kittitas
County Community Development Services is currently in Phase 3 and is open to the public in a limited capacity. At
this time many of us are on a rotating schedule working from home and in the office; during this time | will do my
best to respond to you as promptly as possible.

From: Ginger Weiser <gweiser@encompasses.net>

Sent: Tuesday, March 9, 2021 11:56 AM

To: Rachael Stevie (CD) <rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Cc: Corey Robbins <CRobbins@encompasses.net>; Dustin Pierce, PLS <dpierce@encompasses.net>
Subject: BL-21-00002 Kypreos-Collins

Dear Rachael:
Attached are pdfs of the Kypreos Boundary Line Adjustment for final review.
Please let me know if you need anything additional and thank you for all your help,

Ginger :]

Ginger Weiser

Engineering Technician
D: (509) 656-4576
GWeiser@EncompassES.net

www.EncompassES.net
Eastern Washington: 407 Swiftwater Blvd., Cle Elum, WA 98922 | P: (509) 674-7433



mailto:rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:candie.leader@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:GWeiser@EncompassES.net
http://www.encompasses.net/
https://www.google.com/maps/place/407+Swiftwater+Blvd,+Cle+Elum,+WA+98922/@47.192053,-120.9342864,566m/data=!3m2!1e3!4b1!4m5!3m4!1s0x549a1017412f4bc9:0x513bae890bad09cf!8m2!3d47.192053!4d-120.932244?hl=en





¢ 0 1 0€ = .l 'd1'd
133HS 31v0S A8 _OMHO

L6¥710¢Z 120c/e ‘MO/dO
'ON_gor 3LV ( A8 _NMQ

NOLONIHSYM - ALNNOD SYLILLIM

>
\mwv

WM “LSV3 1L IDNVYH ‘HLYON 02 dIHSNMOL

‘2L NOILO3S 40 /L MN 3HL 40 /L 3N IHL 40 NOILHOd V
SO3ddAM 3INV43LS

¥04 Q3¥vd3INd
¢0000-1¢-19 LNIWLSNrav aNIT AdVYANNO4

/7

@ &%%
&

€€h/-¥/9 (608) Puoyd = 77686 VM ‘WN[F 3D = "PA|F JAIBMYIMS /0t :
uoisialg uojuiysepn uisjseq

0ST0-26€ (STH) :2u0yd = /7086 VM ‘YendesS| = [ 07 UNS ‘192115 1adiun( N §9
uoIsIAl uol3uIysepl UISISIM

Joyipny Ajuno) Ayndaq Joyipny Ajuno)
1113d A avyar

JAVN S, dOAFAANS
Jo43ld 1 NILSNd

40 1S3N03Y 3HL LV 3Ovd 1V 40 4008 NI

‘W 1v 0¢ 40 AvA SIHL dd0203d ¥04 4314

41VOI4ILd30 S, J0L11dnv

.00°0€
M .CL9L.89 N

/

£9°9€

A'M3 ¥l "dNOC L 2l "03S
NOILVOO1 X3AdNI

ONIdVv3g TvIavd (¥)

1TNVA O11d0O H34id

HIAWHO4SNVYHL "O0313

A
V]
1nvA¥Imod [ d ]

26081 ST °dvO % AOY NOYI 48/5 ANNOA o

dVvO ON 'dOY NO¥I.8/§ ANNO4 0

€055% S1°dvO 8 AOY NOYI .8/S 13S °
aN3o3aT

\ /
/
SN T T3avad 40

Jiva

[N0l%1% 4 ‘ON 3LVOI4ILE30
3o43Id "1 NILSNd

Lz oc

HOHYW

NI

SOFYd M JFINVIFIS — 40 1S3IND3Y 3FHL 1V 1OV ONIQH0O3d

AIAYNS 3JHL 40 SLNINI™INDIY 3JHL HLIM IJONVIWHOANOD NI NOILO3NIA

AN d3ANN d0 JN A8 JAVIN AJAINS V SINISTHHIH ATLOFHH0D dVIN SIHL

M WFS.77.0L S | 3903 "X0¥ddV —
O _
..:\So%.e.
|
| |
0Z 1O |
\ TIAVYO 40 _
3903 "XO¥ddv _
| |
\

| e |

\
/ |
, , 82C ¥ /2T SIOVd |
,06.90,16=Y S1V1d 40 6 Y004 |

\\T&&N& 2 NOISIAIC ‘L ISVHd
/ 00'87Z=¥ 'a'N°'d 39A1Y NITYOHYIAT |
/ |
/ | \ _
_° <~
[T \ y _
6L 1O o8
\ R8s \ & I
¢ a ) .
> S3HIV ¥€°0 ) 6%%
\ \ & Vi 1071 NL
>
\ &

Zl0e 3 .,€259.6€ N G

92'9¢ 3.€251L.¢ON ¥

9281 3.9€.70.18 N €1 A
9L'Zh 3.9670.l8N | 21

JONVLSIA [ NOILO3HIa | #3NIT

319VL IANIT

Ll 107
A
Sy 2 p AN
RTIRG RS
\V.Q O\&J\ YO %/W@ /
o Ay 42| Pb
%zw /w%v\ 9
%&\O&\J\Q //
Yy 94107

0 = .1 JIVOS

“I'M ‘LSVA #1 IONVH ‘HLYON 07 dTHSNAMOL

N S30JV ONILSIX3 .

2
. &
1982 | FLLETSBEN | LT /

N AYINO0Y/T1IAVHED

40 3903 "X0¥ddV |// @,,«
150080010402 ¢ \\

N4V LNJNISV3 \ >

Gl 1071 /

NOILONIHSVA ‘ALNNOD SVLLLLDI

‘71 NOLLOdS 40 +/1 MN dHL A0 #/T AN dHL 40 N1d V

AdAYNS 40 AYOOTd

S3™OV 82°0
V¢ 1071

<®  Inawisnray 40
1INS3H V SV ANIT 107

("dAL)

\ IAV3

ALVOIJLY3D S, AOA3AINS

_m = __—\
1ININHOVOHONS
40 1Iv13d

TIVM
ONINIVL3

NOILISOd
d04 a13aH

TIVM
ONINIVL3d

lid 3414
SHIVLS

€ 1071

€1008190800C

N4V '® 8€000250800¢C N4V

d3d .Ou LINJNISYI ALITILN B
SSTYOT ‘SSITYONI .09 ONILSIXT

N






¢ 0 ¢ VIN 'd1'd
133HS 31v0S A8 _OMHO

L6¥710¢Z 1202/€ ‘MO/dD
'ON_gor 3LV ( A8 _NMQ

NOLONIHSYM - ALNNOD SYLILLIM
WM “LSV3 1L IDONVYH ‘HLYON 02 dIHSNMOL

‘2L NOILO3S 40 /L MN 3HL 40 /L 3N IHL 40 NOILHOd V
SO3ddAM 3INV43LS

¥04 Q3¥vVd3INd
¢0000-1¢-19 LNIWLSNrav aNIT AdVYANNO4

€€h/-¥/9 (608) Puoyd = 77686 VM ‘WN[F 3D = "PA|F JAIBMYIMS /0t
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

Yo
\Avwv

\Y
&
S

‘d4003d 40 1Vd dIVS SV JNVS FHL SI NOTFJd3H NMOHS SONIdv3g
40 SISVE IHL ‘NOLONIHSYM 40 3LVLS ‘ALNNOD SVLILLIM 40 SAYOOTY ‘NOIHIHL AIONIFHILTY SAIAYNS FIHL ANV

€1008190800Z N4V ‘¥Gl ® €61 SIOVd ‘'SLV1d 40 LI Y009
‘ONIMOT104 FHL I3S ‘NOILYIWHOANI IONIHI4TYH ANV AIAYNS TVNOILIAAY O

‘ASIMHTIHLO
HO HOO3Y 40 SNOILOIYLSIY HO STONVHEWNONT ‘SLNINISVI TTV MOHS OL LH0dHNd LON S30A AIAYNS SIHL

"ONINNIO3g
40 INIOd 3NYL IHL OL 1334 #1°02 ‘L LOT AIVS 40 AYYANNOEL ATHILSIMHLYON dIVS ONOTY ‘1SVI .LE.25.6€ HLYON JONIHL

‘1 107 AIVS 40 AYVANNOY ATYILSIMHLYON FHL OL 1334 92°8) ‘1SAM .9€.70.18 HLNOS FJONIHL

-1334 92°9C ‘LSIM .£2.51,¢9 HLNOS IONIHL

1334 21°0€ ‘LSAM .LEZG.6€ HLNOS FONIHL

13341122 L LOT AIVS 40 AYVANNOE HLYON JIHL ONOTV 1SV .90.25.v¥ HLNOS FONIHL

"ONINNID3E 40 LNIOd 3INYL IHL ONIFE ¥ANYOD AIVS ‘LV1d AIVS 40 | 10T 40 ¥3ANYOD LSIMHLHON FHL LV ONINNIDIE
‘SMOT104 SV d391d0S3A ATIHVINJILEVYd FHON ONIFG LVd dIVS 40 | 101740 NOILYOd LVHL HLIM d43H13901

"ONINNIO3g
40 INIOd 3NYL IHL OL 1334 6¥°9S ‘2 LOT AIVS 40 AYVANNOE ATHILSVIAHLNOS AIVS ONOTV ‘LSIM .LEZS.6€ HLNOS IONIHL

-2 107 AIvS 40 AYVANNOSY ATH3LSVAHLNOS IHL OL 1334 91°2h ‘LSV3 .9€.#0,18 HLYON FONIHL

1334 19'8C ‘1SV3 .L€.25.6€ HLYON JONIHL

-1334 €0'8Z ‘2 LOT AIVS 40 AYVANNOL HLNOS FHL ONOTV LSIM .61.00,86 HLHON FONIHL

"ONINNIDIE 40 LNIOd INYL IHL ONIZE YINYOD dIVS ‘2 LOT AIVS 40 ¥3INJOD LSYIHLNOS FHL 1V ONINNIOIE

‘SMOT104 SV d391d0S3A ATAVINDILEYd 40N ONIFg ¢ 101 dIVS 40 NOILHOd 1VHL 1d30X3

'NOLONIHSVM

40 3LVLS ‘ALNNOD SVLILLIY “IW'M ‘LSV3 ¥ IDONVYH ‘HLYON 0Z dIHSNMOL ‘2L NOILO3S 40 ¥ILYVNO LSIMHLYON IHL 40

NOILHOd V O,Z_m_m_ l07divs *ZO._.O_/___Im<\_,> 40 31V1S ‘ALNNOD m<,._._._.._._x 40 mn_m_OO_m_m_ *mroow:ro.ow.oow "ON 3714 S.4OLIdny ¥3ANN ‘vSL
B €61 S3OVd S1Vd 40 L1 Y004 NI 8002 81 ANNI A3AH0I3H SV 1Vd € NOISIAIQ | ISVHd "d'N'd 300Id NI3F4OH3AT 3HL 40 ¢ 1O
Ve 101

, , "ONINNIO3g

40 INIOd 3NdL 3HL Ol 1334 6¥°9G ¢ LO1 dIVS 40 AdVANNOE ATH3LSVIHLNOS AIVS ONOTV LSIM LE.2G.6€ HLNOS AONIHL

-2 107 AIvS 40 AYVANNOE ATH3LSVIHLNOS IHL OL 1334 91°2h ‘LSV3 .9€.70,18 HLYON FONIHL

1334 19'8C ‘1SV3 .L€.25.6€ HLYON JONIHL

-1334 €0'8Z ‘2 LOT AIVS 40 AYVANNOL HLNOS FHL ONOTV LSIM .61.00,86 HLYON FONIHL

"ONINNID3E 40 LNIOd INYL IHL ONIZE YINYOD dIVS ‘2 LOT AIVS 40 ¥3INJOD LSVIHLNOS FHL 1V ONINNIOIE

‘SMOT104 SV d391d0S3A ATHVINJILEVYd FHON ONIF9 LV1d dIVS 40 ¢ 10140 NOILYOd LVHL HLIM d43H13901

"ONINNIO3g
40 INIOd 3NYL IHL OL 1334 #1°02 L LOT AIVS 40 AYVANNOE ATYILSIMHLYON AIVS ONOTVY LSV .LE.25.6€ HLYON JONIHL

‘1 107 AIVS 40 AYvANNOg ATYILSIMHLYON FHL OL 1334 92°8) ‘1SIM .9€.70.18 HLNOS FONIHL

1334 92°92 ‘1SAM .£2.51.29 HLNOS FONIHL

-1334 Z21°0€ ‘LSIM .LEZG.6€ HLNOS IONIHL

13341122 L LOT AIVS 40 AYVANNOE HLYON JIHL ONOTV 1SV .90.25.v¥ HLNOS FONIHL

"ONINNID3E 40 LNIOd INYL IHL ONIFE YINJOD AIVS ‘L 10T AIVS 40 §3INYOO LSIMHLHON FHL LV ONINNIDIE
‘SMOT104 SY d39140S3A ATV INJILYYd 40N ONIFE L 101 dIVS 40 NOILHOd 1VHL 1d30X3

'NOLONIHSVM

40 3LVLS ‘ALNNOD SVLILLIY “IW'M ‘1SV3 ¥ IONVYH ‘HLYON 0Z dIHSNMOL ‘ZL NOILO3S 40 ¥ILYVNO LSIMHLYON IFHL 40

NOILYHOd V ONIFE LOT AIVS ‘NOLONIHSVM 40 JLVLS ‘ALNNOD SVLILLIM 40 SAYOI3IY ‘€1008190800Z "ON 3714 S.HOLIANY HIANN ‘¥SL
® €G1 SOV ‘SLV1d 40 L1 008 NI ‘8002 ‘8L INNM A3IAYOIIY SV ‘LV1d € NOISIAIQ ‘L ISVHC “a'N°'d 39414 NIFHOHIAT IHL 40 | 1O

v Vi Io1

-INJNLSNrayv 40 L71NS3Y V SV SNOILAIY0S3A 1voTT

"060-0€1-2€€
OVM SA330X3 HO S133N LVYHL AOVHNOOV HLIM NOILVYLS TVLOL .€ *2S ITINIML V ONISN AINHO4HId SYM AFAUNS SIHL 2
'20000-12-79 "ON NOILVOITddY H3ANN ALNNOD SVLILLIM OL AT13LVHVdIS "ALNNOD AIVS 40 SAY003Y ‘¥SL ANV €51 STOV ‘S1V1d 40 L1 Y0089 NI 3AH003 J0FHTHL
Q@311INENS INIWLSNrAY 3NITAYVANNOE YV ¥O04 NOLLYOITddV NV HOd TVAOHddY Y04 SNOLLIANOD IHL ONIALSILYS 1¥d ¥3d SV ‘NOLONIHSYM 40 FLVLS ‘SYLILLIM 40 ALNNOD IHL NI ‘€ NOISIAIQ ‘L ISVHd - "a'N'd 39014 NIIIOHIAT ‘2 ANV L S1OT
3LVLITIOVS OL ANV ‘NOFHIH NMOHS SV ‘ST1304Vd JHL JLVANITIA ANV JLVHLSNTI OL SI AJAYNS SIHL 40 3SOdHNd IHL L
‘0v02¢.LELY-9G12L "ON ADI10d - ANVAINOD FONVHNSNI F1LIL OOVIIHO d3d NOILJIFOS3A 1vVO3T ONILSIX3
‘S310N

NOILONIHSVA ‘ALNNOD SVLLLLDI
“I'M ‘LSVA #1 IONVH ‘HLYON 07 dTHSNAMOL
‘71 NOLLOdS 40 +/1 MN dHL A0 #/T AN dHL 40 N1d V

AdAYNS 40 AYOOTd








